
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20229 

TO: 

FROM: 

Troy A. Miller 
Acting Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Benjamine C. Huffman 
Acting Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Adam Mervis on Behalf of 

Michael V. Celli 
Acting Director, Labor Relations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

SUBJECT: Agency Head Review – Employee Support Services MOU 

The enclosed memorandum of understanding (MOU) signed April 28, 2023, concerns employee 
support services to help in removing and reducing the stigma in seeking and utilizing mental health 
services, resources, and treatment.  The MOU was negotiated between U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP) and both the National Treasury Employees Union (NTEU) and National Border 
Patrol Council (NBPC).  The negotiated terms have been reviewed in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 
§7114(c) and under Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection Delegation�
Order 10-001, dated February 23, 2010.

This MOU does not violate existing law, rule or regulation, and is hereby approved. This approval 
does not constitute a waiver of, or exception to, any existing law, rule, regulation, or policy.   

Please note, in accordance with CBP Directive No. 2130-013, Labor and Employee Relations is the 
sole authority within CBP for the administration and oversight of labor and employee relations 
activities and provides national level program direction to all program offices within CBP. 

If you have any questions or need additional assistance, you may contact Acting Labor Relations 
Director Mike Celli at 202-365-5293 or by e-mail at��michael.v.celli@cbp.dhs.gov.�  

cc: Tony Reardon, National President, NTEU 
Brandon Judd, National President, NBPC 
Suzanne Kinnahan, Director, Labor & Employee Relations 
CBP HQ LR Staff 
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